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1 This does not prohibit FSP from supplying
commercial grade materials to NRC licensees, or
CPR from testing and certifying commercial grade
materials to NRC licensees, provided that no
representations are made with regard to FSP
products being qualified for safety-related
applications in nuclear power plants based on
compliance with 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, or
that 10 CFR Part 21 requirements have been met.

including the requirements to provide
accurate and complete information in
all material respects and the
requirements to permit inspection of
their records, premises, activities and
components. Five Star Products’ and
Mr. H. Nash Babcock’s violations of 10
CFR 21.41, 21.51(b), and 50.5
demonstrate that Five Star Products and
its Vice President, Mr. Babcock, are
unable or unwilling to comply with
NRC requirements to permit inspections
and to provide complete and accurate
information to the NRC in all material
respects. In addition, they did not
permit NRC licensees access to CPR’s
facilities in order to conduct necessary
audits. Construction Products
Research’s and Mr. Babcock’s violation
of 10 CFR 21.41, 21.51(b), and 50.5
demonstrate that Construction Products
Research and its President, Mr. Babcock,
are unable or unwilling to comply with
NRC requirements to permit inspections
by the NRC or its licensees and to
provide complete and accurate
information to the NRC in all material
respects. Consequently, I lack the
requisite reasonable assurance that the
NRC and NRC licensees can rely on the
statements or certifications of Five Star
Products, Inc., Construction Products
Research, Inc., or Mr. H. Nash Babcock,
that basic components of Five Star
Products, Inc. or associated services of
Construction Products Research, Inc.
meet NRC requirements necessary to
protect public health and safety.
Therefore, I find that the public health,
safety, and interest require that Five Star
Products, Inc., Construction Products
Research, Inc. and Mr. Babcock (1) be
prohibited from providing structures,
systems, and components subject to a
procurement contract specifying
compliance with Appendix B, or basic
components subject to a procurement
contract specifying compliance with 10
CFR Part 21, and (2) must respond to
this Order and take certain other actions
if they desire to provide such products
to NRC licensees who specify that they
must meet the requirements of
Appendix B, or 10 CFR Part 21 1.

VI

Accordingly, pursuant to Sections
103, 161b, 161i, 161o, 182, and 186 of
the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as
amended, Section 206 of the Energy

Reorganization Act, as amended, and
the Commission’s regulations at 10 CFR
2.202, 10 CFR Parts 21 and 50, and 10
CFR 50.5, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED,
THAT:

1. Until Five Star Products, Inc.,
Construction Products Research, Inc., H.
Nash Babcock, and any concern which
is owned, controlled, operated or
managed by H. Nash Babcock, satisfy
the provisions of paragraph 2., below,
they are prohibited from:

A. providing or supplying structures,
systems, or components, including grout
and concrete, subject to a procurement
contract specifying compliance with
Appendix B; and

B. providing or supplying basic
components, including grout and
concrete, subject to a procurement
contract specifying that the contract is
subject to the requirements of 10 CFR
Part 21;

2.A. If Five Star Products, Inc.,
Construction Products Research Inc., or
any concern owned, controlled,
operated or managed by H. Nash
Babcock, desires to lift the prohibition
specified in paragraph 1, above, then
Five Star Products, Inc., Construction
Products Research, Inc., H. Nash
Babcock or the concern owned,
controlled, operated, or managed by H.
Nash Babcock, shall, at least 90 days
prior to the date it desires to have the
prohibition lifted:

(1) Advise the NRC of that intent in
writing;

(2) Respond in writing under oath or
affirmation specifically as to each of the
violations listed in Section IV,
including: (a) An admission or denial of
the alleged violation, (b) the reasons for
the violation if admitted, and if denied,
the reasons why, (c) the corrective steps
that have been taken and the results
achieved, (d) the corrective steps that
will be taken to avoid further violations,
and (e) the date when full compliance
will be achieved;

(3) Agree in writing, under oath or
affirmation, and in fact, to permit the
NRC, NRC licensees, and contractors
performing QA functions for such
licensees, to inspect the records,
premises, basic components and
activities of Five Star Products, Inc., of
Construction Products Research, Inc., or
of any concern owned, controlled,
operated or managed by H. Nash
Babcock that desires to provide safety
related products or basic components,
or to perform tests to support claims
that those products or components and
those testing services meet the standards
of Appendix B and 10 CFR Part 21, and
to signify in writing a willingness to do
so in the future;

(4) Agree in writing under oath or
affirmation to demonstrate and in fact to
demonstrate that those basic
components and services associated
with basic components meet the
standards of Appendix B by having tests
performed by an independent third
party and having that third party
provide copies of the results of those
tests directly to the NRC; and

(5) The officers, managers, and
supervisors of Five Star Products, Inc.
and Construction Products Research,
Inc. provide statements that they
understand that the activities and
records of the organization are subject to
NRC inspection, that communications
with the NRC must be complete and
accurate, and that any employee may
provide information to the NRC at any
time without fear of retribution; and

B. When all conditions of paragraph
2.A. above have been satisfied, and the
NRC has conducted inspections of the
QA program and Part 21 program of
Five Star Products, Inc., Constructions
Products Research, Inc., and any
concern owned, controlled, operated, or
managed by H. Nash Babcock, and any
necessary corrective action has been
completed, the prohibition of paragraph
1, above, will be lifted in writing.

The Director, Office of Enforcement,
may, in writing, relax or rescind any of
the above conditions upon
demonstration by Five Star Products,
Inc., Construction Products Research,
Inc., and Mr. H. Nash Babcock of good
cause.

VII
In accordance with 10 CFR 2.202,

Five Star Products, Inc., Construction
Products Research, Inc., and H. Nash
Babcock, or any other person adversely
affected by the Order, may submit an
answer to this Order, and may request
a hearing on this Order, within 20 days
of the date of this Order. The answer
may consent to this Order. Unless the
answer consents to this Order, the
answer shall, in writing and under oath
or affirmation, specifically admit or
deny each allegation or charge made in
this Order and shall set forth the matters
of fact and law on which Five Star
Products, Inc., Construction Products
Research, Inc., and H. Nash Babcock,
and any other person adversely affected
relies and the reasons as to why the
Order should not have been issued. Any
answer or request for a hearing shall be
submitted to the Secretary, U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commission, Attn: Chief,
Docketing and Service Section,
Washington, DC 20555. Copies also
shall be sent to the Director, Office of
Enforcement, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission, Washington DC 20555, to


